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DAVE FoSTER
To: Date, Bureau of Elections Fax: 317-373-0941
From: Nancy Peek, Elec. Coordinator Date: W 3-8-07
Re: Ballot Question Pages: 1
CC:
d Urgent [ For Review [1 Please Comment X Please Reply [0 Please Recycle

_ With regards to our phone conversation earlier today, I have put my question in writing for your

"aHot question be certified and ready to place on the November ballot if the same

' bdilot gquestion does not pass at the election held in September? 1If the ballot question does
ass at the September election, then withdraw of the ballot question from the November
ballot would be done the day after the September clection.

.f

If you need any further information, please feel free to contact me at the office 248-656-4630.

Thanks, Nance
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STATE OF MiCHIGAN
Terrd LYNN LAND, SECRETARY OF STATE

DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Lansinvg

March 13, 2007

Nancy,

In response to your fax criginally dated March 1, 2007. Election law does not speak to this
issue. There may be other laws that may be applicable outside of election law. I would
recommend contacting your legal council to explore other applicable Michigan statutes.

David Foster
Elections Specialist
MI Bureau of Elections
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